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Metazer. Ke““l ————————————————

From: I3 Voicemail System

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 12:25 FM

To: Metayer, Kenny

Subject: Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (850) 617-6383
Attachments; FAXT68708620.TIF

Fax was successfully sent
Remote Name: 1 (850) 617-6383
Remote TN: 1 (850) 617-6383
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 14400
Sender:

[{D; 3601690186
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COVER LETTER

TO:  Registralion Seclion
Division of Corparations

susseer: MLQ-ELD, L.L.C.

Nume of Fereign Limited Liabitity Company

Dear Sir or Madam:
The enclosed application, cerificete and fee(s} are submitted for filing.

Please rerurn all correspondence concerming (his matter io the following:

Heather Sarver

Name of Person

Goldman, Sachs & Co.
Firm/Company

6011 Connection Drive

Address

Irving, Texas 75039
City/State and Zip Code

gl

o
ol

G

heather.sarver@gs.com
E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report nogfication)

For further information concerning this matier, please call:

Heather Sarver . 972 388-2657
Name of Person Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number
STREET/COURIER ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Clifton Building P.O. Box §327
2661 Executive Center Circle Tallahnssee, Florida 32314

- Tallahasses, Florida 32301

Enclosed is n éheck for the following amount:
Q $25 Filing Fee [J 530 Filing Feo & Qs55FilingFee & O $60 Fillng Fee,
Certificats of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status &

Certified Copy
CRIEOSS (12/14)
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY YO FILE
AMENDMENT TO CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

SECTION [ (1-4 must be completed)

1. Name of limited liobility Company as it appears on the records of the Florida Department of
sue; MLQ-ELD, L.L.C,

2. The Florida document number of this [imlted ligbliity company is: M12000000279

3. Jurisdiction of fls organization: Delaware i 3‘1
]
4, Date authorized 1o do business in Florida: 01/17/2012 L2 o
S &My

SECTION II (5-9 complete only the applicable changes)

5. New name cf the limited lability company: R 8
(st ocntaln “Limied Llabllity Campany, “ "LL.C.7or LLCT), . 1=
:: [ -)1 o
T name naveilabie, enter alicmats name adopied Tor o purposs ST FnStUAg SusTnoss & Florida and aiech a copy of e wrilten <
consent of the managers or managing members sdopting the alieraate ame, The aliernate nume myst condsln “Limiled Uabil!_ly; :}"‘ o

Campany,” “L.L.C."or “LLEY)

6. if amending the regisiered sgent end/or registered ofTice address on our records, enter the narpe of
W

the new registered apept and/or the new registered office address herc:
e iste
New Resistered Office Address;

Enter Flarida Soreet Address

, Florlda

Oy

New Repistered Agent's Signaure, if changing Registered Agent:

I hereby accapt the appointment as regisiered agent and agree 1o act in this capacity, | further agree to
comply with the provisions of ail statutes relative o the proper and complete performance of my
duiles, and I am familiar with and accept the obligations of my pasition as registered ogent as
provided for in Chapter 603, F.S. Or, {f this document is deing filed 10 merely reflect a change in the
registered office address, | hereby confirm that the limited llobitity company has been notified in
writing of this change.

tfChanging Regivered Agen, Siamlvs o N Reghered At
7. 1fthe amendment changes Ithe jurisdiction of organization, indicate new jurisdiclion:
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8. Il the amendment changes persan, titlle or capacity in accordance with §05.0902 {1)(c), indicate that change:

Title/ Capacity Neme Address Typo of Actign
0 Add
O Remove
MGRM Spocul Stusbons investng Group i, Inc 200 Wesl Streel
& Add
New York, NY 10282
O femove
MGRM MLQ Holdeco LLC 6011 Connection Drive O add
Iving, TX 75039 B Remove

9. Attached is a centificate, if required: no more than 90 days old, evidencing the VDR
aforementioned amendment(s), duly authenticated,by the official having custody of records in the

Jjurlsdiction under the law of which this gplity is organized.

Wuations Invasting Group M, Inc, its Managng Mamber

Typed or printed name of signee

Fillng Fee: $25.00
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WRITTEN CONSENT
AND
ASSIGNMENT

1. MLQHOLDCOQ, L.L.C. ("MLQ Holdco") hereby consants 1o the distribulion and assigument of,
and hereby distributes and ossigns, all of its fight, title and imerest in {ts membership interest
(the "Transfersed Interesi”) in MLQ-BLD, L.L.C., a Delaware limited lisbillty company
("MULQ-ELD"), m its parent, SPECIAL SITUATIONS INVESTING GROVP 10, LLC ("SSIG
0"}, such disuibution and assignment (0 be effective a5 of Ocwber 21, 2014,
Conemporancgusly with und giving effect to the convibulion and assignment described (n the
previous senicnce, SSIG T uccepts the distdibulion and sssignment of the Transferred Inierest
and sssumot alt obligations and liabilities of ML Holdco arsing owmt of or relating 1o the
Transferred Intzrest

2.* lmmediately upon completian of the vansaction described In Secilon | above, SSIG 1 hereby
consenls 10 khe distibution and ussignment of, and hereby disuibules and asgigns. ali of its
right. \itle and interest in the Transferred Interest 10 iis parent THE GOLDMAN SACHS
GROUP, INC, (“GS Group™), such distribution and asglgnmant 10 be effective as of Ociober
31, 2014, Caonemporantcusly with and giving effect 10 the contibuilon and assignment
described In the previous senience, GS Group sccépts the distribution ond assignment of the
Transferred Intorest and sssumes all obligations and lisbilkies of SSIG O arising out of or
relating 10 the Tronsferred Inferesi.

3. Immediotely upon completion of the gnnsaction described in Section 2 above, GS Group
hereby consents 10 the contribution and pssignment of, and hereby conulbutes and assigns, afl
of i right, tile and interest in the Tronsfemed Interest (o Ms subsidiary SPECIAL
SITUATIONS INVESTING GROUP 1T, INC. ("5510 II"), such cengibution ond
nssignment to be efTective as of Ocidber 31, 2014, Contemporancousky with and giving effect
to the contribution and assignment desceribed in the previous sentence, SS1G TN sccepls the
conribution and assignmant of the Tmnsferrsd Tnterest and assumes oll obligotions and
liabilities of GS Group arising out of or telating 1o the Transferred Interest.

[Signatuces on following page)

Signarere Page la Wrillzn Conseni and Assignement
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IN WITNESS WIIEREQF, the undersigned huve executed this cansery and assignment az af Qalaber
L. 300

MLQ HOLOCO, L.1.C,

By

l;lamcz Miltan R. Miliman
Tide: Vice Presidem

SPECIAL SIT%O ESTING GROUP 1), LLC
g

AW,
By

Name: Barry |

Title: Viey Prosident

THE COLOMAN SACHS CROUR, INC, " .
Fiy
By:

Name: Milion R. Millman
Tile: Agslstant Secratery

SPECIAL SITUATIO VESTING GROUP I, INC.

AW

By __ Y
e g &
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